



# Bristol City Youth Council



## Notes

Meeting	Date	Time	Location
Bristol City Youth Council Formal Meeting	Wednesday 29/03/2017	7:00pm – 8:00pm	City Hall Writing Room
Attendees			
<p><b>North:</b> Summer Williams, Eve Szczelkun, Matt Simpson, Jack Payne, Caitlin O'Regan, Mohamed Aidid, Evie Lane, Iysha Wilson Hashim Ashrif, Jack Pitt.</p> <p><b>East Central:</b> Hannah Hier, Alonzo Kallarachully, Molly Flitcroft, Fintan Yeatman.</p> <p><b>South:</b> Hannah Gardner, Victoria Paynter, Anna Tett, Hannah Fritsch, Ebony Jade Clark, Alistair Wall, Owen Howarth, Charlie Silvester, Ollie Peters</p> <p><b>Co-opts</b> Sam Lee Cook,</p> <p><b>Staff:</b> Martin James, Claire Corrigan, Carl Fuller, Peter De Boer</p>			
Apologies			
Jemima Victory, , Eddie Groves, Kiki Douglas, Tayib Kamran, Letisha Christopher, Kit Burt,			
Distribution			
<p><b>To:</b> Members of BCYC, UK Youth Parliament, Young Mayors, Participation Team,  <b>CC:</b> Peter De Boer</p>			
Chair		Notes	
Hannah G		Peter	

### Meeting opened at: 6:00pm

Item	Notes	Actions	Officer
1	<p><b>Welcomes and Apologies</b></p> <p>Hannah welcomed everyone to the meeting</p> <p>Apologies from Jemima This meeting was a short meeting as the youth council attended the BYL commissioning meeting from 5.30 till 7pm</p>		
	Minutes are now being published on the Bristol City Council website. Hannah has asked if there are any mistakes or amendments	Please contact <a href="mailto:carl.fuller@bristol.gov.uk">carl.fuller@bristol.gov.uk</a> if you can see any mistakes or amendments	

Item	Notes	Actions	Officer
2	<p><b>Dominic Murphy</b></p> <p>Dominic updated the Youth Council on the ERASMUS PLUS which engages voluntary services in other EU countries.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Youth Exchange – 13 to 30 year olds exchange to other EU</li> <li>• European Voluntary Service 18 – 30 year olds</li> <li>• Young people involved in decision making (Action 3)</li> </ul> <p>Dominic needs to put together a proposal about how to progress this especially action 3 by the 4<sup>th</sup> October and asked if the Youth Council can co-design a programme. The programme will be stronger if it is led by the Youth Council.</p> <p>This will be a Bristol bid.</p>	<p>Please contact dominic.murphy@bristol.gov.uk and copy in <a href="mailto:ywparticipation@bristol.gov.uk">ywparticipation@bristol.gov.uk</a> to find out about existing projects within ERASMUS</p> <p>Dominic will come to another meeting to follow this up. PT to send a list of interested members to Dominic</p>	<p>Dom and MJ</p> <p>MJ</p>
3	<p><b>Youth Mayors Update</b></p> <p>Jack and Eve updated the Youth Council on the work of the Youth Mayors</p> <p>Introduction to the Mayor and the Cabinet. Jack outlined some changes in the Cabinet. Cllr Clair Godwin is now Cabinet member for Children and Young People</p> <p>The Youth Mayors also met the deputy mayor of Hargeisa from Somaliland</p> <p>The Youth Mayors attended the opening of the Bristol Blues and Jazz Festival.</p>	<p>Martin has extended an invite to Cllr Godwin to come to the presentation at the residential</p>	<p>MJ</p>
4	<p><b>UKYP</b></p> <p>Matt updated the group on the recent day with South West Convention. (One of four). This included Plymouth, Cornwall, Somerset, and Dorset. The group discussed ideas and campaigns.</p> <p>Matt and Hannah F took part in a workshop about how to represent young people in Bristol and Hannah G and Jack Payne attended a workshop on how to lead and facilitate meetings</p> <p>There was also a workshop on communication and how to utilise social media.</p> <p>Once the youth council's manifesto is published</p>		

Item	Notes	Actions	Officer
	<p>then we can see how it aligns with other South Wes priorities.</p> <p>Annual sitting will be on the weekend of the 29<sup>th</sup> July Matt and Fintan will be attending along with Martin as staff August is the launch of Make Your Mark House of commons debate will be on a Friday in November date not yet set</p> <p>26<sup>th</sup> January is the UKYP day of action when UKYPs meet MPs</p>		
5	<p><b>Residential</b> Claire updated the Council on the residential.</p>	<p>Please contact Claire if you have any questions. Via either Facebook or by email. Claire.corrigan@bristol.gov.uk</p>	
6	<p><b>Up and coming events</b> Pete mentioned the forthcoming Youth Conference on the 12<sup>th</sup> October</p> <p>There are a number of events coming up from Neighbourhoods about local community events.</p>	<p>Martin will distribute a list of forthcoming dates</p>	
7	<p>AOB Finton updated about organising Volunteering section for DofE for his school to help pick up local rubbish.</p> <p>Mo's Email</p>	<p>Fintan to contact Kurt about this</p> <p>TO change Mo's email from his mothers to his own, this is on the system</p>	

**Meeting closed at:** 8.00pm

**Next meeting:** Bristol City Youth Council Formal Meeting

**Date:** 26/04/17

**Time:** 5.30pm for refreshments, meeting 6pm to 8pm

**Venue:** City Hall, Committee Room

**This meeting is co-ordinated by:**

**Name:** Hannah Gardner (BCYC Chair Person) and (Secretary) supported by Participation Team

**Contact details:** via Participation Team

Telephone: 0117 35 25716

**Email:** ywparticipation@bristol.gov.uk